THE COM/IOI\WEALTH OF MASSACHUSE’ITS

MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY
_ SPECIALINVESTIGATIONS UNIT
15 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE, WOBURN, MA 01801

MAR]ANT- RyanN

DISTRIGTATTORNEY ‘ ‘ i . » _ ‘ TEL: 781—897;6700
) ' FAX: 781f897"6821

ADMINISTRATIVE SUBPOENA

» REF: S
T-Mobile, USA
" Law Enforcement Relations
4 Sylvan Way
Parsippany, NJ 07054

‘Fax: (973) 292-8697

This admlmstratlve subpoena is bemg issued pursuant to Massachusetts G.L.c.
271, § 17B; in connection with a criminal mvestlgatlon bemg conducted by the
Burlington Pohce Department, please provide: :

Any and all subscrlber and billing mformatmn, as Well as mcommg and outgoing
* call and text/sms detail records, for the time period of 'SR EDT through
m EDT for the fo]lowmg telephone number

S
In order to protect the confidentiality and integrity of an ongoing criminal
investigation, this officé asks that you not disclose the existence of this request to the
subscriber as disclosure could impede any on going criminal investigation. No common
carrief or ‘employee shall be civilly or criminally respon31b1e for furnishing any records or
information in compliance with this request. Please provide the requested information to

the undersigned; these records can be emailed to: Nor.admin.phone@massmail.state.ma.us
If these records are too volummous to transmlt electromcally please mail records to:

Middlesex District Attorney’s Office
Special Investigations Unit

15 Commonwealth Ave, 2" Floor
‘Woburn, MA 01801

Phone: 781-897-8946

Fax: 781-897-6821
Sincerely yours,

William R. Freeman
i Assistant District Attorney”?




